Hamilton

City of Hamilton

City Hall

71 Main Street West
Hamilton, Ontario,
Canada L8P 4Y5
www.hamilton.ca

VIA EMAIL Registrar@oeb.ca and COURIER

May 29, 2019

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. Kirsten Wallli
Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Guy Paparella, Special Projects Manager
Growth Management, Infrastructure Planning
Planning & Economic Development

Office Address: 71 Main Street West, 6" Floor
Hamilton, Ontario, L8P 4Y5

Fax: 905-540-5611

Email: Guy.Paparella@hamilton.ca

Direct Phone: 905-546-2424, ext. 5807

Re: EB-2019-0007 — Imperial Oil Limited Leave to Construct Pipeline and

Associated Infrastructure (the “Project”)

City of Hamilton Intervention

In accordance with Rule 22 of the Ontario Energy Board Rules of Practice and
Procedure, the City of Hamilton (“Hamilton”) hereby gives notice of its intention to
intervene in the above-noted proceeding. Hamilton, is a body corporate constituted
pursuant to the City of Hamilton Act, 1999. Hamilton is directly affected by the proposed
Project given that approximately 3.5 kilometers of the proposed Project extend through
lands within its jurisdiction. Hamilton’s interest in this proceeding arises from the
potential impacts of the Project on natural heritage, sourcewater protection and corridor

management.

Hamilton intends to actively participate in the proceeding and, as will be required, will
adduce evidence, submit interrogatories, cross-examine witnesses, advance argument

and participate in the hearing.

Communication relating to this intervention should be directed to:

Guy Paparella, MCIP, RPP
Special Projects Manager

City of Hamilton, Planning and Economic Development Department


mailto:Registrar@oeb.ca

71 Main Street West, 6th Floor
Hamilton, Ontario L8P 4Y5

Phone: 905-546-2424, Ext. 5807
Fax: 905-540-5611

E-mail: Guy.Paparella@hamilton.ca

And to its Counsel:

Justyna Boroch Hidalgo, H.B.Sc., M.A., J.D.

Lawyer

City of Hamilton, Legal and Risk Management Services, Corporate Services
50 Main Street East, 4" Floor

Hamilton, Ontario L8N 1E9

Phone: 905-546-2424, Ext. 2023

Fax: 905-546-4370

E-mail: Justyna.Hidalgo@hamilton.ca

The City will not be seeking an award of costs.
Should you have any questions or require further information in this regard, please do

not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Yours truly,
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Guy Paparella
Special Projects Manager
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